LAW ENFORCEMENT MEETING 14 FEBRUARY 2017

APPROVED

The Waupaca County Law Enforcement Committee was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Chairman Jonely. Members present: Supervisors Wilfuer, Handrich, Koeppen and Poehlman. Others present: Sheriff Brad Hardel, Chief Deputy Allen Kraeger, Captain Conat, Captain Karski, Captain Rasmussen, Captain Wogsland and Lt. Russell.

Chairman Jonely gave the opening meeting statement that this meeting and all other meetings of this Committee are open to the public. Proper notice has been posted and given to the press in accordance with Wisconsin Statutes so that the citizenry may be aware of the time, place and agenda of this meeting.

Motion by Supervisor Poehlman, seconded by Supervisor Wilfuer to approve the minutes of the January 10, 2017 meeting of the Law Enforcement Committee. Motion carried without a negative vote.

Motion by Supervisor Koeppen, seconded by Supervisor Wilfuer to approve the agenda. Motion carried without a negative vote.

Motion by Supervisor Handrich, seconded by Supervisor Wilfuer to approve the January bills as presented. Motion carried without a negative vote.

Captain Karski reported that Nicole Schulke started in the Comm Center on January 30. Statistics from the ice storm on January 16 were discussed. All six dispatch stations were used, with 169 calls coming in between 3:00 – 8:00 p.m.

Captain Wogsland reported for the Jail that Stephanie Butzer started on February 1. There have been a couple more inmate suicide attempts.

Captain Conat reported for the Detective Division that the Alison Roe trial recently finished with her being acquitted. They are preparing for another homicide trial on April 10 and one more in June. A sex offender was arrested within the county. Another sex offender is being released and wants to live in the Iola area. One of the detectives is contacting all neighbors bordering this property.

Captain Rasmussen reported on the Patrol Division statistics. A motion was made by Supervisor Handrich, seconded by Supervisor Wilfuer to approve the January report. The motion carried without a negative vote. The patrol report was placed on file. Captain Rasmussen also reported on the 2014, 2015 and 2016 trends of the Central Wisconsin Drug Task Force. The Sheriff's Office report was presented by Chief Deputy Kraeger. A motion was made by Supervisor Wilfuer, seconded by Supervisor Poehlman to accept the January report. The motion carried without a negative vote and the report was placed on file.

The Sheriff's Report was given by Sheriff Hardel. He will be attending the Badger State Sheriff's Conference later today, with the Legislative session being tomorrow.

A discussion was held pertaining to implementing protective status for our corrections officers. A motion was made by Supervisor Poehlman, seconded by Supervisor Wilfuer to support the change to protective status and move it to the Personnel Committee for consideration. The motion carried without a negative vote.

Captain Wogsland talked about jail monitors and cameras. A motion was made by Supervisor Poehlman, seconded by Supervisor Handrich to install an additional two (2) cameras and seven (7) monitors in the jail and four (4) cameras on the outside of the Sheriff's Office building. The cost is not to exceed \$25,000.00 from the Jail Improvement Account. The motion carried without a negative vote.

A motion was made by Supervisor Handrich, seconded by Supervisor Wilfuer to approve yearly dance hall permits for: Farmer Gene's Campground, Cedar Springs Golf Course, Huckleberry Acres, Inc., Clear Water Harbor, Inc., Union Threshree, Inc., Phil's Still, Union Still Bar & Grill, Conroy's Bear Lake Resort, Shamrock Heights, Boondocks Bar & Grill, Wolf River Trips & Campground, Inc. and Bean City Bar, Grill & Ballroom. The motion carried without a negative vote.

Supervisor Wilfuer moved, second by Supervisor Poehlman to adjourn at 10:23 a.m. Motion carried.

Vickie Thoe, Secretary